PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 9:55 PM

To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com

Subject: [Adviserlist] SLC Alert #13-- Monday, April 3, Performance Schedules Published on Web
Site

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear FBLA Advisers
If you have members who will be participating in the performance rounds on Monday, April 3, the schedule is now
published on the main page of the web site.

A small version is found below.

Bruce



SLC Performance Schedules for Monday, April 3 [coming 2oon)

01. 30 Animation

02. American Enterprise Project

(3. Banking and Financial Systems (10 finalistz determined after objective test at SLC)
04. Business Ethics

=Eroup 1 Group 2 Group 3

05. Business Financial Plan

08. Business Plan

07. Client Service

=Eroup 1 Group 2

08. Coding and Programming

09. Community Service Project

10. Computer Game and Simulation Programming
11. Digital Video Production

12. E-business

13. Electronic Career Portfolio

14. Emerging Business Issues

=Eroup 1 Group 2 Group 3
15. Future Business Leader
=Group 1 Group 2

16. Global Business (10 finalistz determined after cbjective test at SLC)
17. Graphic Design

=Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4
12, Impromptu Speaking
=Group 1 Group 2 Group 3

1%. Introduction to Business Presentation

20. Job Interview

=Group 1 Group 2 Group 3

21. Management Information Systems (10 finalistz determined after cbjective test at SLC)
22. Mobile Application Development

23. Partnership with Business Project

24 Public Service Announcement

25. Public Speaking |

=Eroup 1 Group 2 Group 3
25. Public Speaking Il

=Group 1 Group 2 Group 3
27. Publication Design

=Eroup 1 Group 2 Group 3

28. Sales Presentation
2. Social Media Campaign
30. Web Site Design
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